
From: Hedgecoth, David
To: Dunham-Borst, Judith; Banks, Eva-Marie
Subject: Re: Concurrence Request City and Regional Planning
Date: Friday, June 3, 2022 3:43:53 PM
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Thank you!

Dave

David M. Hedgecoth, PhD
Associate Director
Chair, Undergraduate Studies Committee 
School of Music 
College of Arts and Sciences 
The Ohio State University

From: Dunham-Borst, Judith <dunham-borst.1@osu.edu>
Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 9:53 AM
To: Hedgecoth, David <hedgecoth.1@osu.edu>
Cc: Clark, Jennifer J. <clark.3550@osu.edu>; Hanlon, Bernadette <hanlon.42@osu.edu>
Subject: FW: Concurrence Request City and Regional Planning
 
Dear David,
 
City and Regional Planning concurs,
 
Good luck with the new course,
 
Best,
 
Judith
 
Judith Dunham Borst
Section Program Coordinator
 
Knowlton School
Architecture | City and Regional Planning | Landscape Architecture
200K Knowlton Hall, 275 West Woodruff Avenue, Columbus, OH 43210
614-292-8133 Office
Dunham-Borst.1@osu.edu / knowlton.osu.edu
[she/her/Judith]
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From: Clark, Jennifer J. <clark.3550@osu.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 11:41 AM
To: Dunham-Borst, Judith <dunham-borst.1@osu.edu>
Cc: Hanlon, Bernadette <hanlon.42@osu.edu>
Subject: Concurrence Request City and Regional Planning
 
Judith, Bernadette,
 
Can you take a look and perhaps Judith can respond?
 
Best,
Jennifer
 

Jennifer Clark, PhD 
Professor and Head
City and Regional Planning Section
The Knowlton School College of Engineering
200F Knowlton Hall, 275 West Woodruff Avenue, Columbus, OH 43210-1138
614.292.1790 Office
Pronouns: she/her/hers. Honorific: Dr.
Clark.3550@osu.edu / Knowlton.osu.edu
 
 

From: Hedgecoth, David <hedgecoth.1@osu.edu>
Date: Monday, May 30, 2022 at 10:38 AM
To: Clark, Jennifer J. <clark.3550@osu.edu>
Subject: Fw: the information for City and Regional Planning

Hello, 
 
Attached you will find a concurrence request and related documents for MUS3352. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
 
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
 
 
110 Weigel Hall, 1866 College Road North, Columbus, OH 43210
614-292-2870 Office
banks.76@osu.edu music.osu.edu

Buckeyes consider the environment before printing.
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